eContent Committee Meeting Minutes August 13, 2013 Indiana State Library

Present:

Voting Members: Jake Speer, Andrea Ingmire, Montie Manning, Mary Glaser, Kelly Ehinger

Non-Voting: Connie Bruder

ISL: Anna Goben, Shauna Borger, Jason Boyer

Guests: Benjamin Boyer (Jackson Co), Mary Reed (Jackson Co), Mary Hartman (Peabody), Vanessa Martin (Greensburg-Decatur Co), Mindy Patterson (Kendallville), Anita Brown (Kendalville), Mandy Mawhorter (Noble Co), Shawn Heaton (Alexandria-Monroe), Matthew Stephenson (Plainfield-Guilford Twp), Kyle Wiseman (Freegal vendor), Jim Keating (Recorded Books - Atomic Training vendor)

Chair Jake Speer brought the meeting to order at 10:00 am.

The agenda was approved on a motion by Ingmire and second by Ehinger.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved on a motion by Manning and second by Ingmire.

ISL Report: Anna Goben

Ms. Goben presented the ISL report. The Content Reserve mailing list was added to eContent listserv. Also discussed was a quote by Pitney Bowes for brochure printing that was delivered to ISL today. The Committee reviewed it but took no action on the proposal.

Unfinished Business

- eIndiana Credit Balances: the total unordered balance is at \$5,683.53. A letter from the Committee will be going out on August 14 to the libraries involved.
- Freegal Membership Update: A list of new members was presented; Kyle Wiseman will forward a complete list of member libraries to the Indiana State Library
- OPAC Enhancements: an RFQ will be prepared in January. The Committee discussed EBSCO versus Bowker front ends and was asked to look at examples before the October meeting.

New Business

Vendor Presentations

- Jim Keating, Recorded Books, presented Atomic Training Atomic Training is computer and
 software training, 2-5 minutes each. Approximately 380 training classes are available. This is a
 new resource with libraries as the target audience to provide basic instruction for a multitude of
 computer functions covering Microsoft Office products, iLife, iPad / iPod tough, GarageBand,
 Google, Google Apps and more. The Committee also asked about Zinio, popular magazine titles
 available full-text. Keating offered to look into consortial pricing for both. Libraries interested in
 a trial of Atomic Training should contact Keating.
- Kyle Wiseman, Library Ideas, presenting Freegal music and videos Wiseman discussed Freegal movies which carries Paramount, Warner Brothers, Stars, and more. Movies can be streamed in the library or at home. The movies will be at least four years old and the collection changes regularly. No license is needed to show one of these movies in house. The cost of the services is based on the size of the population and is a flat fee (not per download). Movies are unlimited and simultaneous access is allowed. The patron has 48 hours to view the film and has a limit of three movies per week. Movie service can be restricted by patron profile in total PLAC, non-

- resident, resident, etc. But, it is not possible to restrict some movies for limited access users. Anderson Public Library and Hamilton East are currently customers.
- Wiseman also talked about Freegal music available now. The Freegal music service includes 67% of the market share. For more information, contact Wiseman.
- DigitalLearn.org all digital literacy websites are accessible through this dynamic clearinghouse of free learning tools. The Committee was encouraged to make use of this resource.
- Digipalooza Reactions by Manning and Glaser: Manning reported on the new Overdrive media station. Both talked about weeding and reports.

Announcements:

 Additional Committee members: On a motion by Manning and second by Ingmire, the following people were approved for eContent Committee membership: Mary Reed (Jackson Co), Mindy Patterson (Kendallville), Vanessa Martin (Greensburg-Decatur Co), Mathew Stevenson (Plainfield-Guilford Twp), Mandy Mawhorter (Noble Co), Shawn Heaton (Alexandria-Monroe).

The meeting was adjourned at 11:22 on a motion by Manning and second by Ehinger.

Respectfully submitted, Kelly A. Ehinger